
1800 12th Street | PO Box 2004 | Cayce SC 29171 
P 803 796 9020 | F 803 796 9072 

caycesc.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
City of Cayce 

Public Hearing and Regular Council Meeting 
Tuesday, June 3, 2025 

6:00 p.m. – Cayce City Hall – 1800 12th Street 
www.caycesc.gov  

 
To Access Council Meeting Livestream, click 

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams 
 

PUBLIC HEARING – NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED BUDGET AND  
INCLUDING PROPOSED INCREASES FOR CERTAIN EXISTING SERVICE AND USER FEES 
AND CERTAIN CHARGES, PREDOMINANTLY RELATED TO WATER AND SEWER RATES 
 

I. Opening Statement 
II. Public Testimony  
III. Close Hearing  

 
 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 
I. Call to Order 

 
A. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
B. Approval of Minutes 

May 6, 2025, Regular Council Meeting  
May 8, 2025, Special Council Meeting 
May 21, 2025, Regular Council Meeting  

 
II. Public Comment Regarding Items on the Agenda 
    

III.         Presentations 
 

A. Presentation by Ms. Lynn Dooley, Director of Human Resources, regarding an 
Update on the City Manager Search 

 
B. Presentation by Mr. David Sykes, with Stantec Consulting Services Inc., on the 

City’s Brownfields Grant Program    
   

IV. Items for Discussion and Possible Approval  
 

A.       Discussion and Approval of the Accommodations Tax Committee’s          
Recommendation for Distribution of Funding for FY25/26 White Paper, Budget 
 

B.       Discussion and Approval of Hospitality Tax Grant Funding for FY25/26 White 
Paper, Budget 

Mayor 
Elise Partin 

Mayor Pro-Tem Council Members City Manager      Deputy City  Manager 
          Tim James Phil Carter Jim Crosland       

             Hunter Sox 
            Byron Thomas 

Mike Conley  
Assistant City Manager 

Wesley Crosby   

http://www.caycesc.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams
https://stories.opengov.com/caycesc/de187486-6ea4-4df5-ba99-1e12be16b625/published/tkka2BZZO?currentPageId=6839c2a939c54da39d492b78
https://stories.opengov.com/caycesc/de187486-6ea4-4df5-ba99-1e12be16b625/published/tkka2BZZO?currentPageId=6823a0fda1b21cc79802c224
https://stories.opengov.com/caycesc/de187486-6ea4-4df5-ba99-1e12be16b625/published/tkka2BZZO?currentPageId=6839c3286b1e9564aafcef8a
https://stories.opengov.com/caycesc/de187486-6ea4-4df5-ba99-1e12be16b625/published/tkka2BZZO?currentPageId=6839c3286b1e9564aafcef8a
https://stories.opengov.com/caycesc/de187486-6ea4-4df5-ba99-1e12be16b625/published/tkka2BZZO?currentPageId=682388bdd42ad6530db6e4db


C.       Discussion and Approval of Proposal Award to Kimley-Horn for Comprehensive      
                        Safety Action Plan for Safe and Active Streets 

 
V. Ordinances 
 

A.       Discussion and Approval of Ordinance 2025-05 to Adopt an Annual Budget, Levy 
            a Property Tax, and Provide Revenue for the City of Cayce for the Fiscal Year  
 Ending June 30, 2026, and To Adopt and Establish Certain New Fees and 
            Charges with Amounts – Second Reading 
  

VI. Committee Matters 
 

A.       Approval to Enter the Following Committee Approved Minutes Into the City’s   
 Record 
 Cayce Housing Authority – March 18, 2025 
 Museum and Historical Commission – April 2, 2025  
 Cayce Housing Authority Special Meeting – April 8, 2025 
 

B.      Appointments 
     Museum Commission – One (1) Position    

   
VII. City Manager’s Report 
 

VIII. Council Comments 
 

   IX. Executive Session 
 

A. Discussion of Lexington County economic development projects relating to the 
proposed location, expansion, or the provision of services encouraging location or 
expansion of industries or other businesses within the City 

 
B. Discussion of Employment Matter – City Manager Position  

 
NOTE: Items discussed in Executive Session may result in action by City Council 
upon its return to general session 

 
 X. Reconvene  
 
XI. Possible Action by Council in follow up to Executive Session 
 

A.       Other 
 

XII.   Adjourn 
 

 
 
 

SPECIAL NOTE:  Upon request, the City of Cayce will provide this document in 
whatever form necessary for the physically challenged or impaired. 

https://stories.opengov.com/caycesc/de187486-6ea4-4df5-ba99-1e12be16b625/published/tkka2BZZO?currentPageId=TOC


 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED BUDGET FOR THE 
CITY OF CAYCE 

Pursuant to Sections 6-1-80 and 6-1-330 of the SC Code of Laws, public notice is hereby given 
that the City of Cayce City Council will hold a Public Hearing on the municipal budget for the 2025-
2026 fiscal year, including proposed increases for certain existing service and user fees and 
certain charges, predominantly related to water and sewer rates: 

 
Date: June 3, 2025 

Time: 6:00 p.m. 
Location: Cayce City Hall, Council Chambers, 1800 12th Street 

 
 

GENERAL FUND 
Current 

Fiscal Year  
Projected 
Revenues  

Percentage 
Change in  

Current 
Fiscal Year 

Revenue Budget  FY2025-2026  Revenue  Millage 
$18,406,288  $19,807,548  7.61%  62.1 mils 

       
Current 

Fiscal Year  
Projected 

Expenditures  
Percentage 
Change in  

Estimated 
Millage 

Expenditures Budget  FY2025-2026  Expenditures  FY2025-2026 
$18,406,288  $19,807,548  7.61%  59.4 mils 

       
UTILITY FUND 

Current 
Fiscal Year  

Projected 
Revenues  

Percentage 
Change in   

Revenue Budget  FY2025-2026  Revenue   
$27,545,381  $27,969,507  1.54%   

       
Current 

Fiscal Year  
Projected 

Expenditures  
Percentage 
Change in   

Expenditures Budget  FY2025-2026  Expenditures   
$27,545,381  $27,969,507  1.54%   

       
 

One mil equals $59.40 Per $1,000 of Assessed Property Value. 



ITEM I. B. 





















ITEM I. B. 





ITEM I. B. 

























Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

Date: June 3, 2025  

Subject: 30% Accommodations Tax Designees Return on Investments 

Issue 

Attached are the Return on Investment documents submitted by the 30% Accommodations Tax designees as 
part of their Accommodations Tax grant application to include Experience Columbia, Lake Murray Country and 
the Greater Cayce West Columbia Chamber of Commerce. This information was requested by Mayor Partin.   

ITEM IV. A. 



ITEM IV. A. 































Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Jim Crosland, City Manager 

Date: June 3, 2025 

Subject: Proposal Award to Kimley-Horn for Comprehensive Safety Action Plan for Safe and 
Active Streets 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed to accept Kimley-Horn's proposal for the City’s Comprehensive Safety 
Action Plan for Safe and Active Streets and to authorize the City Manager to execute the contract. 

DISCUSSION  
The City sought a qualified firm to develop a Comprehensive Safety Action Plan to address critical 
transportation safety needs. A particular emphasis has been placed on four (4) intersections that 
have become known safety challenges within Cayce. These intersections include the area around 
the 3000 block of U.S. 321, Knox Abbott Drive and 12th Street, Frink Street and Julius Felder 
Street, and 12th Street and Frink Street. These locations have seen repeated incidents involving 
both pedestrians and bicyclists, raising concern among residents and prompting the need for 
immediate attention. 

Kimley-Horn’s proposal outlines a comprehensive approach that directly addresses these locations 
with strategies focused on improving safety, accessibility, and mobility. Their plan includes focused 
public engagement, safety data analysis, policy review, and the development of practical solutions 
to enhance conditions at these high-risk areas. This project aligns with the Safe Streets and Roads 
for All (SS4A) Federal initiative and will serve as a foundation for future grant applications to 
support implementation of physical safety improvements. 

The development of this Comprehensive Safety Action Plan is a vital step toward making Cayce’s 
streets safer and more equitable for all users. Kimley-Horn was selected as the most responsive 
and responsible proposer through the City’s RFP process, demonstrating extensive experience in 
safety planning and community engagement. 

RECOMMENDATION  
Staff recommends that Council approve Kimley-Horn’s proposal, recognizing them as the most 
responsive and responsible proposer, and authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute 
the contract. This action will allow the City to move forward with a critical planning initiative that 
supports safer streets and stronger infrastructure for all members of the community. 

ITEM IV. C. 

https://procurement.opengov.com/governments/11672803/projects/134629/manage
https://procurement.opengov.com/governments/11672803/projects/134629/manage


1 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE ) 
) 

ORDINANCE 2025-05 
To Adopt an Annual Budget, Levy a 
Property Tax, and Provide Revenue 
for the City of Cayce for the Fiscal 
Year Ending June 30, 2026, and To   
Adopt and Establish Certain New 
Fees and Charges with Amount 

WHEREAS, State law requires that the Council adopt by ordinance an annual 
municipal budget and also requires that the Council act by ordinance to levy taxes; and 

WHEREAS, the Council wishes to comply with these requirements of State law 
and believes it is in the interest of the City to adopt the attached Budget and levy a 
property tax as provided herein; and 

WHEREAS, the Council, in order to balance the annual municipal budget as 
adopted, is required to adjust the millage rate by 3 mills, which the Council finds to comply 
with the millage rate limitations in S.C. Code section 6-1-320(A); and 

WHEREAS, as a part of this Ordinance, and as a part of the projected revenue for 
this Budget, the Council also wishes to adopt and establish certain new fees and charges 
amounts for City services, along with new amounts for existing fees, all of which were duly 
noticed to the public as required by S. C. Code section 6-1-330(A), 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED AND ORDAINED by the Mayor and 
Council of the City of Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, as follows: 

Section 1. That a property tax, to cover the period from the first day of July 2025, 
to the thirtieth day of June 2026, both inclusive, for the sums and in the manner 
hereinafter mentioned, at a rate of 59.4 mills on the value of all real estate and 
personal property of every description owned and used in the Lexington County portion 
of the City of Cayce, and at a rate of 59.4 mills on the value of all real estate and personal 
property of every description owned and used in the Richland County portion of the City of 
Cayce, except such property in either County as is exempt from taxation under the 
Constitution and laws of the State of South Carolina, is and shall be levied, collected and 
paid into the Treasury of the County in which the property is situated, for credit to the City 
of Cayce and for the use and service of the City, including for corporate purposes, for 
permanent improvements, for the payment of current expenses, and for the payment of 
interest on and retiring of outstanding bonds of the City. Such tax is levied on such 
property as is assessed for taxation for County and State purposes. 

Section 2. That the Budget attached hereto, the property tax, and the estimated 
revenue for the payment of the Budget as provided in the Budget are hereby adopted, 

ITEM V. A. 



2 

and the attachment to the original of this Ordinance is hereby incorporated and made a 
part hereof as fully as if stated word for word herein. 

Section 3. That the billing dates, the penalty dates, and the amount of penalty that 
shall be levied for delinquent taxes shall be the same as those established by the County 
in which the taxed property is situated and pursuant to State Law. 

Section 4. That the City Manager shall administer the Budget and, in doing so and 
in order to achieve the goals of this Budget, may, among other things, do the following: 

a. Transfer appropriated funds within and between departments and funds
as necessary,

b. Implement controls by fund appropriation, and
c. Designate continuing projects from fund balances.

Encumbrances will be carried over to the next fiscal year as a reserve to the fund 
balance. Expenditures approved by Council shall automatically carry amendments to fund 
appropriations when necessary. 

Section 5. As a part of the revenue portions of this Budget, the Council hereby 
establishes and adopts certain new fees and charges, as identified and set out as 
proposed fees and charges in the attached exhibits to this Ordinance. The attached 
Master Fee and Charges Schedule, including any new fees and charges amounts, is 
hereby incorporated into, and adopted as a part of this Ordinance. All fee and charges 
amounts set out therein or adopted shall continue in effect from year to year until revised or 
modified by subsequent Council action. 

Section 6. If for any reason any sentence, clause or provision of this ordinance 
shall be declared invalid, such shall not affect the remaining provisions hereof. 

This Ordinance shall take effect on the later of second reading approval by Council 
or June 3, 2025. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this day of June 2025. 

Elise Partin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Mendy C. Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

First Reading:  



3 

Public Hearing held: 

Second and Final Reading: 

Approved as to form:  
  William C. Dillard, Jr., City Attorney 



1 Cayce Housing Authority Board Minutes – Regular Board Meeting March 18, 2025 

March 18, 2025  
Regular Board Meeting of the Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, SC 

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, SC held its Regular Board Meeting on 
Tuesday, March 18, 2025 at Cayce City Hall. 

Chairman Jack Sightler called the meeting to order at 5:08 pm.  A copy of the agenda was posted on the Housing 
Authority’s website.   

Roll call was conducted, and attendance was as noted below: 

CH Board Members Columbia Housing Authority 
Staff Present 

Chairman Jack Sightler Present Barry Hall, Interim Chief Executive Officer 
Vice-Chairman Bruce Smith Present Dennis Lohr, Chief Financial Officer 
Commissioner Johnetta Riley Present  Lee McRoberts, Chief of Staff 
Commissioner Cheryl Seymour Present Cherilyn McCoy, Property Manager 
Commissioner Evony Reed Present Gloria Warner, Regional Property Manager 

Julia Gibbs, Senior Project Manager 
Damian White, Community Safety Manager 
Visitors: 
Jarrett Epperson, City of Cayce 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Sightler called for a motion to approve the Agenda as presented. Upon motion of Commissioner Reed, seconded 
by Chairman Sightler, it was approved. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Mr. Hall stated no one from the public had signed up or was present to address the Board. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Sightler called for a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular and Annual meetings held January 21, 2025. 
Upon motion of Vice Chair Riley, seconded by Commissioner Seymour the minutes were approved. 

Board Member Aye Nay Absent 
Chairman Jack Sightler X 
Vice-Chairman Johnetta Riley X 
Commissioner Evony Reed X 
Commissioner Cheryl Seymour X 
Commissioner Bruce Smith X 

DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
Mr. Hall gave an update on the Annual Plan. The Public Hearing to review the Annual Plan will be held via Zoom on April 
2, 2025. If a quorum is present, the vote to approve the Plan could be taken following the presentation, if a quorum is not 
present a special called meeting to approve the Plan will be scheduled. The Resident Advisory Board met earlier in March 
and gave comments regarding the Plan which were incorporated into the final document. Mr. Hall said that no action is 
needed at this time.  

ITEM VI. A. 



2 Cayce Housing Authority Board Minutes – Regular Board Meeting March 18, 2025 
  
 

 

 
CEO REPORT: 
Mr. Hall asked Ms. Weston to give the Property Management Operations Report. Ms. Weston reported the following: 
 
  January               February                             March  
Accounts sent to Magistrate       00        00             01 
Account more than 30 days          01         08                 03       
Work Orders received        10         15                      10 
 Work Orders Completed       07         15                      08 
Work Orders Remaining       03         00                      00 
 Emergency Work Order       04        00                      00                   
 
**Magistrate Update: 
January - zero cases sent to the magistrate.  
February - zero cases sent to the magistrate. 
March -one cass sent to the magistrate. 
 
Mr. Hall asked Mrs. Gibbs to give a report on development activities. Mrs. Gibbs said that staff is still looking for 
contractors to remove the trees identified by an arborist as needing to be culled. The work is more extensive than can be 
completed by maintenance on staff due to the size and position of some of the trees to be removed. Staff hopes that with 
the onset of Spring additional interest in the project will be generated. Vice Chair Riley asked who removed the initial trees 
at Poplar and Wilkinson. Mrs. Gibbs said that work was completed by one of the vendors in the Grounds Maintenance pool 
but that he is unavailable to do additional tree work as his lawn services are going to weekly and he will not have time. 
Mrs. Gibbs said that she hopes to have quotes for the work at the next meeting and will update the Board at that time. 
 
Mr. Hall reported that legal counsel is still working with the City of Cayce’s attorney regarding the Letter of Support for 
the RAD conversion. Additional updates will be provided as they become available. 
 
Mr. Hall asked Mr. Lohr to give the Financial Update. Mr. Lohr reported the following: 
 

 
• Revenue is up $5k to budget 
• HUD grants have increased $11,748 
• Capital Funds are up $47,909 due to drawing down some leftover funds from a prior year 



3 Cayce Housing Authority Board Minutes – Regular Board Meeting March 18, 2025 
  
 

 

• Administrative Expenses are down $30,902 
• Tenant Services are down $1634 
• Utilities are performing under budget with a variance of $1853 
• Maintenance is over budget by $41,535 and a detailed breakdown of costs is included at the bottom of the report 

o The line item for Mowing & Landscaping costs is over budget by $35,824 
• Overall cash flow is strong and is over budget by $63,477 

 
Vice Chair Riley asked why the lawn care item was so high as there are only 4 locations to service in Cayce. Mr. Lohr said 
that all work is contracted out to vendors in the grounds maintenance pool. The budgeted amount is based on previous year’s 
actuals, but prices have increased dramatically this year due to inflation. Mr. Lohr added that tree removal was also included 
in the Mowing & Landscaping line. Vice Chair Riley said that she thought there was a different source of funding for the 
tree work and asked why it is being charged to that account. There was a general discussion regarding lawn care costs, Mr. 
Lohr said that he would look back at what is actually in the line item and make sure charges have been recorded correctly. 
Chairman Sightler agreed that a deeper dive into the charges would be helpful. Vice Chair Riley said that she wants to 
ensure the tree work is being charged correctly and if it is not supposed to be in the Mowing & Landscaping line it will 
resolve most of the overage. Commissioner Seymour said that she continues to be disappointed in the quality of work being 
done by the current contractor and questioned the value of the work overall. Mr. Hall said that staff will look at the tree 
work to be done and the current charges in the Mowing & Landscaping line item and report back to the Board. 
 
Commissioner Seymour said that there are still units at Spencer Place not keyed correctly. Storage rooms and door keys are 
supposed to be the same but different locks are still in place. Mr. Hall said that he will have the Property Manager review 
the key situation and replace them accordingly so they are all on the same key core. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Mr. Hall gave a briefing on his recent trip to Washington, D.C. for the Annual NAHRO Legislative Session. Visits were 
made to the SC legislative delegation to advocate for support for affordable housing programs and to share the economic 
impact of housing programs in the community. Mr. Hall said that overall people served by subsidized housing are elderly, 
disabled or families with children. The new administration is focused on improving efficiency and reducing bureaucracy  
which will hopefully speed some of the processes up. Mr. Smith asked if there has been any information shared regarding 
potential cuts to public housing agencies. Mr. Hall said there has been talk but no official statement to date. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

1. There being no further business and upon motion of Chairman Sightler, seconded by Commissioner Seymour it 
was unanimously approved to end the meeting at 5:52 pm. 

 
Prepared by: 
 
Yvonda A. Bean 
Secretary/Chief Executive Officer 



Page 1 of 3 

Cayce Historical Museum Commission 

May 7, 2025 

 Meeting Minutes 

The May 7, 2025 meeting of the Cayce Historical Museum Commission (CHMC) was held in the Cayce 
Visitors Center. The meeting was convened at 5:02pm by Chair James Stewart. The following individuals 
attended the meeting:  

Name Status 
James Stewart Chair 
Pamela Sulton Vice Chair 
Marcy Hayden Secretary 
Archie Moore Commissioner 
Chris Tenny Commissioner 
Charlita Earle Commissioner 
Keith Stephenson Commissioner 
David Brinkman Commissioner 
Will Britz Commissioner   (absent) 
Andy Thomas Cayce Museum Curator 
Elizabeth Lumsden Cayce Museum Assistant 

Upcoming Events: 
June 21, 2025-Juneteenth Event with Storytellers and Crafts (9am-12pm) 

Invocation: Vice Chair Sulton 

Action Items: 

March Meeting Minutes:  

The Commission reviewed the previous meeting minutes.  The minutes were approved pending 
addition of by-law amendment vote. Motion was made by Commissioner Brinkman and 
seconded by Commission Stephenson. Motion passed.  

Donations 

No updates at this time. 

Museum Staff Report 

ITEM VI. A. 



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
Museum staff and volunteers are making progress on the NAGPRA inventory having recorded 
around 6,350-400 objects to date. The NAGPRA report work continues until all Native 
American Indian items are cataloged. The Tartan Day South Colonial Village was successful 
with hundreds of visitors. There was a new layout this year and there was a lot of positive 
feedback. The Legends of Cayce event had good attendance with over 100 attendees including 
the Mayor, City Manager, and Council Member. The Freeman Hill Masonic Lodge was a great 
supporter at this year's event. Feedback on the event from Commissioners included the need for 
updated/newer AV equipment, more youth involvement, more refreshments but overall a 
wonderful event at a great location. “Shot Heard Around the World” event had around 800 
attendees. The Archeology Identification event was not as well attended, but the objects brought 
in were interesting. There are plans to do this type of event again with additional advertising.  
 
Exhibits: The Columbia Airport Exhibit has been set up. The staff have requested to have a kiosk 
exhibit at the Columbia Airport. The Public Safety building needs additional funding for ongoing 
electrical issues. Language for the REV250 exhibit is currently being drafted by Commissioner 
Brinkman, Ms. Sue Kelly and Museum staff and the exhibit is expected to open in 2027.  
 
Upcoming Events: Juneteenth program is set for June 21st from 9am-12pm and will feature a 
storyteller and crafter). Additional events are planned for Thursday evenings starting in June 
(TBA), Genealogy Workshops, and Youth Programs in May and June (TBA).  
 
 
Ongoing Business:  
 
By-Law Committee: 
 
The Commission voted to update the by-laws to include the African American Committee as a 
standing sub-committee under the Commission. The motion was made by Commissioner Hayden 
and seconded by Vice Chair Sulton. The motion passed unanimously for the second reading of 
this amendment.   
 
Strategic Planning-Historic Preservation 
 
Commissioner Tenny presented on the Bailey Bill Historic Preservation Tax Credit program and 
how it has been incorporated into the preservation work of Columbia, SC. Commissioners asked 
questions and discussed inclusion in the powerpoint presentation being created for the 
community. Additional discussion will be included in future agendas. No action was taken.  

Old State Road NRHP Nomination 
 
No updates at this time. 
 
New Business: 
  
No updates at this time. 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Additional Business:  
 
No updates at this time.  
 
 
With no other business on the meeting agenda and a motion to adjourn was made by 
Commissioner Moore and seconded by Commissioner Earle. The meeting adjourned at 6:25PM. 



1 Cayce Housing Authority Board Minutes – Special Called Board Meeting April 8, 2025 

April 8, 2025  
Special Called Board Meeting of the Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, SC 

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, SC held a virtual Special Called Board 
Meeting via Zoom on Tuesday, April 8, 2025. 

Vice Chair Riley called the meeting to order at 3:05 pm.  A copy of the agenda was posted on the Housing Authority’s 
website.   

Roll call was conducted, and attendance was as noted below: 

CH Board Members Columbia Housing Authority 
Staff Present 

Chairman Jack Sightler Absent Barry Hall, Interim Chief Executive Officer 
Vice-Chairman Bruce Smith Present Dennis Lohr, Chief Financial Officer 
Commissioner Johnetta Riley Present  Lee McRoberts, Chief of Staff 
Commissioner Cheryl Seymour Present Taleshia Stewart, SVP Resident & Strategic Initiatives 
Commissioner Evony Reed Present Gloria Warner, Regional Property Manager 

Visitors: 
Corey Haymon 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Vice Chair Riley called for a motion to approve the Agenda as presented. Upon motion of Commissioner Reed, seconded 
by Commissioner Smith, it was approved. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Mr. Hall stated no one from the public had signed up or was present to address the Board. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
Mr. Hall introduced Resolution 2025-001: Approval of Annual Plan for Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2025. Vice Chair 
Riley said that the Board had received a copy of the Annual Plan and that the Public Hearing to review the Annual Plan 
was held April 2, 2025 via Zoom. There being no questions or further discussion, Vice Chair Riley called for a motion to 
approve Resolution 2025-001; upon motion of Commissioner Seymour, seconded by Commission Reed it was approved. 

Board Member Aye Nay Absent 
Chairman Jack Sightler X 
Vice-Chairman Johnetta Riley X 
Commissioner Evony Reed X 
Commissioner Cheryl Seymour X 
Commissioner Bruce Smith X 

ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business and upon motion of Commissioner Reed, seconded by Commissioner Seymour it was 
unanimously approved to end the meeting at 3:09 pm. 

Prepared by: 
Barry Hall 
Secretary/Interim Chief Executive Officer 

ITEM VI. A. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

June 3, 2025 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

MUSEUM COMMISSION 
Mr. Will Britz’s position on the Museum Commission expired in May and he does not wish to serve 
again.  The City has one potential member application on file for the Museum Commission, Mr. 
Campbell Mims.  His application is attached for Council’s review.    

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED  
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member applications.  

   EVENTS COMMITTEE – FOUR (4) POSITIONS 
This committee is actively involved in working with City staff to plan and coordinate City events and 
works the events with staff. 

APPOINTMENT PROCESS 

Cayce citizens have an opportunity to actively participate in the City through their services on a 
number of advisory boards, commissions, foundations and committees. These groups help shape 
and carry out policy. 

Applications are accepted at any time for all City of Cayce boards, commissions, foundations and 
committees.  Cayce citizens wishing to apply for appointment may submit a potential member 
application to the Municipal Clerk, P. O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171. More information and a copy 
of the application can be found on our website at caycesc.gov or by calling City Hall at 803-796-
9020. 

City Council considers received applications at a meeting immediately following an opening. 

ITEM VI. B. 



ITEM VI. B. 








	Agenda
	Public Hearing Notice - Budget FY22025-2026
	Item I. B. - May 6, 2025, Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - May 8, 2025, Special Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - May 21, 2025, Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item IV. A. - White Paper A Tax Return on Investments
	Item IV. A - A Tax ROI Experience Columbia
	Item IV. A - A Tax ROI Lake Murray Country
	Item IV. A. - A Tax ROI Greater CWC
	Item IV. C. - White Paper Safety Action Plan
	Item V. A. - Ordinance FY2025-2026 Budget Recommended
	Item VI. A. - Cayce Housing Authority Marcj 18, 20205 Meeting Minutes
	Item VI. A. - Museum Commission April 2,2025 Meeting Minutes
	Item VI. A. - Cayce Housing Authority April 8, 2025 Special Meeting Minutes
	Item VI. B. - Appts and Reappts Report
	Item VI. B. - Mims Potential Member Application

